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Communication from Jim Martin advising of his resignation from the
Plan and Zoning Commission, Seat 14, effective immediately.

Moved by
accept resignation with appreciation for his service.

to receive, file and

Replacement to be appointed by: Council Member Meyer.
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CERTIFICATE

I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,
among other proceedings the above was adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

City Clerk
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Rauh, Diane I.

From: martin1996@mediacombb.net [mailto:martin1996@mediacombb.net]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 7:47 PM

To: Whitfield, Cathy L.

Cc: bmillarddsm@aol.com; dflaher@attorney.co.polk.ia.us; Ludwig, Michael G.
Subject: Re: Note

Hello Cathy,

Due to unexpected work responsibilities, I am no longer able to commit to the time needed to
actively serve on the Planning and Zoning Board.

I have enjoyed my time as a commissioner.
Truly,

Jim Martin



